From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 4:37 PM

To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Cc: Michael Brown <michael@sirassystems.com>; Steve C. Ormbrek
<steve@sirassystems.com>

Subject: SIRAS Update 6/11/2025

Hi AlL,

Just a quick end of year update for you.

o Office hours and Zoom training posted

e SIS Integrations

¢ Graduates with diploma who are not returning.
e DRDP

e PSTS Surveys

e End of year initials

- Office hours

My office hours have shifted to Thursdays at 1p, but | won't be having them tomorrow,
will continue the next Thursday the 19" at 1p.

In lieu of that, please check out this EOY 4 Overview for SIRAS Zoominar | recorded, with PPT
available.

See the screenshot at bottom of email for how to see the link for the zoominar.
Look for more videos posted there as well. PPT link below.

https://padlet.com/siras/siras4calpads-9jkiv3u38t33pkj0/wish/KxJvag9bEdxBZAg0

- SIS Integrations

Thanks to all the responses for IT contacts, | emailed them the first SIRAS SIS integration
update just before | emailed you.



If your district has an SIS integration with SIRAS and they didn't get the email, have them reach
out to me so they can get on the list.

What | mentioned was that SIRAS has turned off the pull of demograhic/contact data for the
summer as of 6/8/25. It will be resumed on 8/1/2025 after the break and rollover in SIRAS.

- Graduates with diploma who are not returning

For HS districts, please ensure all your HS Diploma graduates that aren't returning have their
SWDS effective date adjusted to one day after the actual graduation date (SENR enrollment
exit date) in CALPADS only. Exit summaries can be done the same way in SIRAS with no
change.

See this page for more information: https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/616

This is only for HS diploma E230, completion 100 code.

- DRDP

DRDP ratings were due into SIRAS at the end of May, but we still have some districts with many
missing.

Please use the predefined query under statewide assessment of 'DRDP not started or
Incomplete' to find them.

DRDP ratings not complete or with remaining errors by the last week of June may need to be
removed to certify your SELPA data as a whole.

DRDP errors will be updated the morning of 6/12 and again the morning of 6/17, or upon
request.

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/52

- PSTS Surveys

We suggest waiting to send PSTS survey data to CALPADS until all your survey answers are
completed.

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/566

- End of year initials

For any students with parental consent for assessment prior to 7/1 and meeting will be after
6/30, please archive a pending meeting archive as soon as the parental consent date is
obtained, if there is no SSID yet, your LEA is required at that time to obtain one.



For any students having an Initial on or prior to 6/30/2025 we need to close the meeting prior to
LEA Approve to report the results of the meeting.

If they are found eligible but won't be participating until next year, for sure close them as
eligible no plan/future start date.

Then when they return in Fall, we make them active and archive a plan adoption. SIRAS will
automatically send the SWDS 1 at that time in addition to the plan and service records.

If you have any questions on the above, please don't hesitate to reach out to
support@sirassystems.com

Kind regards, Zoominar Agenda
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